Rules Committee	
The following committee members were present:	Others Present:
Dr. Clyde Andrews Dr. Becky Carlon Dr. Barry Stacey	Reagan Dean, Board Attorney Anita Martin, Executive Director Melana McClatchey Elizabeth Appley Dr. Carol Wooden

The Rules Committee was called to order at 11:32 a.m.

1. Discussion of Board Rule 150-5-.03 Supervision of Dental Hygienists. - Dr. Andrews discussed the letter from Mr. Barrett legal counsel with the Georgia Public Health

The Rules Committee was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

The following Board members were present:	Others Present:
Dr. Isaac Hadley	Reagan Dean, Board Attorney
Dr. Clyde Andrews	Anita Martin, Executive Director
Dr. Richard Bennett, Jr.	Carol White, Board Support Specialist
Dr. Becky Carlon	Melana McClatchey,GDA
Dr. Thomas Godfrey	Elizabeth Appley
Dr. Stephan Holcomb	Dr. Carol Wooden
Dr. Logan Nalley, Jr.	
Dr. Barry Stacey	
Ms. Rebecca Bynum	
Ms. Connie Engel	

Open Session

Dr. Hadley established that a quorum was present and the meeting that was scheduled to begin at 12:00 p.m., was called to order at 12:05 p.m.

Introduction of visitors – Dr. Hadley welcomed the visitors.

<u>Minutes from the November 4, 2011 Board meeting</u>. Dr. Nalley made a motion to approve, Dr. Bennett seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

<u>Ratify Licenses.</u> Dr. Bennett made a motion to approve the ratified license list. Dr. Holcomb seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. Dr. Stacey commented about when multiple sedation permits are issued to one individual, it is because they practice at multiple locations.

Rule Variance request from Dr. Martha Lawrence regarding Board Rule 150-7-.04(8)(c)-Dental Provisional Licensure by Credentials. Dr. Carlon made a motion to approve the rule variance request from Dr. Martha Lawrence regarding Board Rule 150-7-.04(8)(c) – Dental Provisional Licensure by Credentials. Dr. Stacey seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Discussion of finalized 2012 Calendar. Amendments were made to the 2012 calendar.

<u>Rule Waiver request from David J. Bowers, DMD, regarding Board Rule 150-7-.04(6)</u> – <u>Dental Provisional Licensure by Credentials.</u> Dr. Godfrey made a motion to approve the rule waiver request from Dr. David Bowers regarding Board Rule 150-7-.04(6) – Dental Provision Licensure by Credentials. Dr. Holcomb seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

General – Dr. Isaac Hadley

- Dr. Hadley thanked Dr. Stacey for coordinating the Attorney General's meeting regarding Botox/Derma fillers. Ms. McClatchey said that the Georgia Dental Association submitted a lengthy letter to the Attorney General's office. Ms. McClatchey stated she will provide a copy of the letter to the Dental Board members.
- Dr. Bennett stated that he felt it appropriate for a member of the Board to follow-up with the Attorney General's office to assure that they had all of the information that they needed to make an informed decision. Ms. McClatchey advised that Ms. Phillips has followed up and all individuals at the Attorney General's Office had received the letter; also, Mr. Dean stated that he had the disk that Dr. Stacey provided.

Executive Director's Open Case – Ms. Anita Martin

• Ms. Martin will amend the minutes from the Attorney General's meeting to state that it is the Board's opinion that the practice act should be amended to deal with the botox/dermafiller issue and the issue of foreign trained dentist licensure.

Miscellaneous

• Dr. Andrews stated that the rules committee met prior to the board meeting today continue discussion of the dental hygiene supervision rule.

Executive Session

Dr. Nalley made a motion, Dr. Holcomb seconded, and the Board voted to enter into **Executive Session** in accordance with O.C.G.A. §43-1-19(h)(2), 43-11-47(h) and §43-1-2(k) to deliberate and to receive information on applications, investigative reports and the Assistant Attorney General's report. Voting in favor of the motion were those present who included Drs. Andrews, Bennett, Carlon, Godfrey, Stacey, Ms. Engel and Ms. Bynum. The Board concluded the **Executive Session** in order to vote on these matters and continue with the public session.

<u>Request from S.S., DMD</u> – The Board viewed as informational.

Applications:

- 1. H.K.B. –Conscious Sedation/General Anesthesia/Deep Sedation Dental Applicant for The Board recommended scheduling an appointment with the LOC. Dr. Barry opposed.
- 2. D.C.M-E. Dental Reinstatement Applicant The Board recommended denial
- 3. C.W.C. Dental Reinstatement Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 4. C.R.N. Dental Credentials Applicant -part 1 part 2 The Board recommended denial.
- 5. K.F. –Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended scheduling an appointment with the LOC and to bring copies of applicant's treatment documents.
- 6. G.S. Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 7. K.M.F.-Dental Hygiene Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 8. C.M.M. Dental Hygiene Renewal Applicant The Board recommended scheduling an appointment with the LOC and applicant needs to bring letter from doctor.
- 9. L.M.B. Dental Hygiene Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 10. W.D.P. Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 11. J.A.N.P. Dental Renewal The Board recommended approval.
- J.A.M. Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended referring to Attorney General's office for approval with a Consent Order mimicking the Tennessee 2010 Board Order with CE citation.
- 13. J.A.M. Dental Hygiene Credentials Applicant The Board recommended denial.
- 14. R.B.M. Dental Applicant The Board recommended review to determine if there is a complaint that needs resolution before licensure can be further considered.
- 15. T.H. Dental Hygiene Renewal Applicant The Board recommended scheduling an appointment with the LOC.
- 16. H.T.D.M Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended scheduling an appointment with the LOC.
- 17. L.W.S. Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended referring to the Attorney General's office for a Consent Order to mimic the Florida Board Order
- 18. P.D.R. Dental Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.
- 19. R.T.L Dental Hygiene Renewal Applicant The Board recommended approval.

Investigative Committee Report – Dr. Logan Nalley, Jr.

• The Board recommended approval.

Attorney General's Report – Mr. Reagan Dean

• Mr. Dean presented to the Board for acceptance a signed Consent Order on Dr. James Riley.

Open Session

Dr. Hadley declared the Board back into open session.

Dr. Nalley made a motion to accept all the recommendations in the Executive session. Dr. Andrews seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

The next Dental Board meeting will be on January 6, 2012.

The Board meeting adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Minutes recorded by: Minutes reviewed and edited by: Carol White, Board Support Specialist Anita O. Martin, Executive Director